8/26/2020 Adur & Worthing Councils Mail - Worthing Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Revised Charging Schedule Consultation

M Gma" David Attmore <david.attmore@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Worthing Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Revised Charging Schedule
Consultation

Andrew Fleetwood <aFleetwood@lemo.com> 24 August 2020 at 09:31
To: "david.attmore@adur-worthing.gov.uk" <david.attmore@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Hi David,
I've read through your email and have nothing further to add at this stage.

Regards,

Andrew

From: David Attmore <david.attmore@adur-worthing.gov.uk>
Sent: 11 August 2020 12:08
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to
you in error please send it back to us, and immediately and permanently delete it. Do not use, copy or disclose the
information contained in this message or in any attachment. Whilst every care has been taken to check this e-mail
for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry out checks upon receipt.
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